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REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 

Date Auqust 4 .  2000 

(PLEASE TIPE) 

1. Div is im H a e l s t a f f  Y a e  CUID%t i t i ve  Serv ices/ Is ler  

2.  OPR C m t i t i v e  Serv i ces l I s le r  

3. CCR Leqal Services 

4 .  S-ted Docket T i t l e  

No. 5052 Issued t o  Paycm, Inc. for  V i o l a t i o n  of Rule 25-24.520. F.A.C.. R e w r t i n g  Reuuiremnts. 

Cancellat ion bv Flor ida Public Service C m i s s i o n  of Pay Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  

5. Suggested Docket Ma i l i ng  L i s t  (a t tach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for  regulated conpanies o r  ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industr ies, 

B. Provide COMPLETE name and address fo r  a l l  others. (Match representatives t o  c l ients . )  
as shovn i n  Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C. 

1. Par t ies and t h e i r  representatives (if any) 

F e l i x  Fernandez 

2. In terested Persons and t h e i r  representatives (if any) 

6. Check me: 
XX Docmentation i s  attached. 

- Documentation w i l l  be provided w i th  r e c m n d a t i o n .  

I:\PSC\RAR\UP\ESTDKT. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MaryAnn Kelley 
Thursday, August 03,2000 1:20 PM 
Paula lsler 
RE: TF950; Paycom, Inc. 

Paula, 

This company was sent a penalty and interest letter for 1998 late filing of RAF. The 
Penalty was $75.22 and interest was $15.04. The total due for 1998 was $90.26. However, 
they sent in a check for $150.00. The difference of $59.74 was applied to the 1999 RAF 
fee. I don't know if you need all this information, but the P & I letter was mailed to 
the Hollywood, FL address that you have listed below. I did some digging and see that the 
1998 RAF return was sent to 13790 N.E. 4th Street, Suite 104, Sunrise, FL 33325-6216. It 
was on this return that they completed the change of address information to Hollywood, FL. 
Let me know if you need anything else. 

_.___ Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2000 12:59 PM 
To: MaryAnn Kelley 
Subject: TF950; Paycom, Inc. 

Hi Mary Ann. 
shows he paid the 1999 RAF. Can you please check his return and advise if it shows an 
address different than what is in MCD (3751 NW 95th Avenue, Hollywood, FL 33024)? 
Thanks ! 

we have had several pieces of returned mail for this company, yet RAF System 
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M E M O R A N D U M  

Mav 17. 2000 2OOOHAY I7 Ptl 3: 36 
* FLORIDA 

TO: Rick Moses, Division of Communications PUBLIC SERVICE COHH. 

FROM : Nonnye Grant, Division of Records and Reporting 
JIV. OF T~#?MNJNICATIONS 

RE: Returned Mail 
............................................................................ 

We have received returned mail from the united States Post Office on 

the following Company: 4th REQUEST 
PAYCOM, IE. - TF950 
The Post Office returned the mail on the above Company stating the 

following reason(s) : 

- Addressee Unknown 
Attempted - Not Known 

- Box Closed - No Order 
- Forwarding Order Expired 
- Insufficient Address 
- Moved, Left No Forwarding Address - No Forward Order on File 
__ No Mail Receptacle/Vacant 
- No Such Person or Number 
-NO Such Office in State 
- No Such Street 
- Not at this Address 
__ Refused 

- Return for Better Address - Unable to Forward - Unable to Locate - Unclaimed - Undeliverable as Addressed 

Return to Sender 

- Vacant 
- Verification of Address furnished by Post Office 

Please furnish us with a current address, both for mail and location. 
Also, we need to have new DhOm and fax numbers since they have moved. Should 
you not be able to get a current address, can staff initiate proceedings to have 
the Company’s certificate canceled? 

Copy of returned envelope attached for your information 

/nbg 
Attachment ( s )  
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Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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April 12, 2000 

TO: Rick Moses, Division of Communications 

FROM : Nonnye Grant, Division of Records and Reporting 

RE: Returned Mail 
__.__._.______.____..~---~~~--~~~~--~...--...~~---~~--..---.---------~-.~--~.~-- 

We have received returned mail from the United States Post Office on 

the following Company: 3rd REQUEST 

PAYCOM, IN!. - TF950 
The Post Office returned the mail on the above Company stating the 

following reason(s) : 

- Addressee Unknown - Attempted - Not Known - Box Closed - No Order 
___ Forwarding Order Expired - Insufficient Address 
-XXX- Moved, Left No Forwarding Address - No Forward Order on File - No Mail Receptacle/Vacant - No Such Person or Number - No Such Office in State - No Such Street - Not at this Address 
__ Refused 

- Return for Better Address - Unable to Forward - Unable to Locate - Unclaimed 
___ Undeliverable as Addressed - Vacant 
__ Verification of Address furnished by Post Office 

Return to Sender 

Please furnish us with a current address, both for -andlocation. 
Also, we need to have new Dhone and fax numbers since they have moved. Should 
You not be able to get a current address, can staff initiate proceedings to have 
the Company's certificate canceled? 

Copy of returned envelope attached for your information. 

/nbg 
Attachment ( s )  
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MEMORANDU M 

February 2 4 ,  Z O O 0  

TO: Rick Moses, Division of Communications 

FROM: 

RE: Returned Mail 

Nonnye Grant, Division of Records and Reporting &/J 

................................................................................ 

We have received returned mail from the United States Post Office on 

the following Company: 2nd REQUEST 

PAYcaM, X. - TF9.50 
The Post Office returned the mail on the above Company stating the 

following reason(s1 : 

-Addressee Unknown 
-Attempted - Not Known 
__ Box Closed - No Order 
__ Forwarding Order Expired 
__ Insufficient Address 
__ Moved, Left No Forwarding Address 
X No Forward Order on File 
__ NO Mail Receptacle/Vacant 
__ No Such Person or Number 
__ No Such Office in State 
__ No Such Street 
__ Not at this Address 
__ Refused 
XXx Return to Sender 
___ Return for Better Address 
xx2L Unable to Forward 
___ Unable to Locate 
__ Unclaimed 
__ Undeliverable as Addressed 
___ Vacant 
__ Verification of Address furnished by Post Office 

Please furnish us with a current address, both for -. 
Also, we need to have new Dhone and fax numbere since they have moved. Should 
you not be able to get a current address, can staff initiate proceedings to have 
the Company's certificate canceled? 

Copy of returned envelope attached for your information. 

f nbg 
Attachment ( s )  
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Paycom. Inc. 
3751 N.W. 95th Avenue 
Hollywood FL 33024 
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M E M O R A N D U M  

November 30, 1999 

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

the following company: A t  REQUEST 

Payccm, Inc. - l'F950 

The Post Office returned the mail on the above Company stating the 
following reason(s) : 

__ Addressee Unknown 
~ Attempted - Not Known 
- Box Closed - No Order 
- Forwarding Order Expired 
~ Insufficient Address 
- Moved, Left No Forwarding Address 

No Forward Order on File 
- No Mail ReceptaclejVacant 
- No Such Person or Number 
__ No Such Office in State 
- No Such Street 
__ Not at this Address 
- Refused 
XXX Return to Sender 
__ Return for Better Address 

- Unable to Locate 
- Unclaimed 
__ Undeliverable as Addressed 
__ Vacant 
___ Verification of Address furnished by Post Office 

Unable to Forward 

Please furnish us with a current address, both for -. 
Also, we need to have new uhone and fax numbers since they have moved. Should 
you not be able to get a current address, can staff initiate proceedings to have 
the Company's certificate canceled? 

Copy of returned envelope attached for your information. 

/nbg 
Attachment (s) 
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